
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

4

John Flythe has asked the commission’s consideration in signing with the City of Adel on a joint 
DCA application.  The City is seeking DCA grant funds to enable them to supply utilities to the 
new medical facility. According to Mr. Flythe, the county would not have any financial 
responsibility.      
 
 
If the Board agrees, the chairman will need a motion authorizing the Chair’s endorsement on the 
DCA grant as a joint applicant with the City of Adel.  
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
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Faye Hughes, County Administrator 2/5/2018 
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